Memorial Fireplace. Located at 235
Palisado Avenue, this fireplace was
originally built on American Legion
grounds, but is now on private property. It
was donated in 1945 by Edward and Ralph
Peters in memory of their sons and all Gold
Star Casualties of WWII.

The Windsor War Memorial (bronze
eagle) was erected to honor those
soldiers and sailors who fought in
defense of the town from the date of its
settlement in 1633 to the date when the
memorial was erected in 1929. The
monument was designed by Evelyn
Longman Batchelder. Her husband
was Nathaniel Horton Batchelder,
headmaster at the Loomis Institute
(currently known as the Loomis
Chaffee School). Evelyn donated her
services in creating cherished artistic
and historic memorials. This was just
one of many. The Windsor War
Memorial is emblematic of freedom
and fortitude. Beneath the wreath of
leaves is the statement "TO THE
PATRIOTS OF WINDSOR" to whom
this is dedicated. This monument stands
on the Windsor Town Green at 275
Broad Street near the Windsor Public
Library.

Vietham War Veterans Plaque. This wooden
plaque, which was designed and carved by
Windsor resident Alexander B. Hooker, can be
found hanging in the lobby of the Windsor town
hall at 275 Broad Street. It is dedicated “In
memory of the patriots of Windsor who gave
their lives in the Vietnam Conflict” and lists the
names of those veterans.




The Deerfield Globe
Standing at 3-1/2 feet
tall atop a cement
base, this memorial
was erected in the
1950s by the Deerfield
district of the Town of
Windsor in honor of
all ' WWII Deerfield
veterans. The globe is
composed of 144
hand-carved wooden
blocks. The globe
originally had an

honor roll of
Py - approximately 50
s 1 % veteran names that

were placed on the globe’s surface with metal lettering. However, due to wear and tear through
the years, the names have since fallen off. In 1993, the ‘globe’ was given a face lift and a new
bronze honor roll plaque was installed at its base with an inscription of those names to again
give honor to all of Deerfield’s WWII veterans.

The Windsor Veterans Memorial Cemetery is located on East Street near the Farmington
River. The monument is made of different sized, multi-colored stones. Resting on top of the
monument is a large bell that was originally given to the town in 1879 by Mrs. Loomis Hayden,
wife of the Honorable Sidney Hayden. The bell was discovered by a wrecking crew in the bell
tower of the old town hall and was rescued and placed on this monument as a memorabilia
piece. The plaque in the center of the stone reads “In memory of all veterans who have served
to preserve our American heritage, Donated by Windsor Troop 149, Boy Scouts of America.”
At the base of the monument is a marker that reads “Dated April 1968.”



" World War Il Monument.
"'—. “ This monument is situated on
the northern section of the
town green on Broad Street.
It was erected to honor
Windsor soldiers who fought
in WWII. Thirty-five names
can be found on the bronze
plaque that is mounted on a
carved piece of granite stone.
The inscription on the plaque
 reads as follows: “In
Memory of the GOLD STAR
CASUALTIES OF WORLD
WAR II.” The term “GOLD
STAR” began when families

would place a gold star in their window after they lost their son(s) to the war.

Veterans Monument. This outdoor monument resides at 1760 Poquonock Avenue on the
Poquonock School grounds and honors all Poquonock area soldiers and veterans. The stone
reads “In Honor of Those Who Served in the Armed Forces of the United States of America.”
At the base of the stone is a bronze plaque naming all Poquonock residents Killed in WWII and
the Korean War. This plaque honoring the veterans was originally displayed inside the
Poquonock School but has since been placed at the base of this stone.



Veterans Memorial Swimming Pool. The pool was constructed in August of 1957 and was
dedicated to honor all veterans in Windsor who served during WWI, WWII, the KOREAN
WAR and the VIETNAM WAR. The monument shown below is located inside the gate,
poolside at the Veterans Memorial Pool on Sage Park Road at Windsor High School. It is made
of granite stone and has a ‘booklet’ type appearance and reads, “Dedicated To Those From
Windsor Who Served in the Armed Forces and in Lasting Tribute to Those Who Gave Their
Lives SERVING GOD AND COUNTRY in the Great Wars of our Nation” and lists 62 names
of these veterans who served during the various wars.

World War | Memorial. This 14-ton boulder made of pink Connecticut granite can be found
at the northern section of the Town Green on Windsor Avenue. A bronze plaque is affixed to
the stone dedicated to the memory of 255 World War | veterans and reads, “1917-1919 Erected
by the Citizens of Windsor, Connecticut in honor of those who went from this township to fight
in the World War for Humanity and Justice.”
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Support of lIrag War.
This commemorative
plaque was given to the
Town of Windsor by the
Multi-National Corps of
Irag in honor of Windsor’s
support of the lIrag War.
The U.S. flag shown in the
triangular  shaped head
piece was flown over the
Town of Windsor by the
National Corps on Septem-
ber 27, 2007 to indicate
the town’s support of the
war. This plaque can be
found in the town hall on
Broad Street on the outside
wall of the Town Clerk’s
office.



